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CAMDEN RADIO, I N C. 1450 K. C. 

CAMDEN, ARKANSAS 

June 7, 1946 

Mr. Se rmit (J e ary 
F _ 2 

IÌ .tJ 

Walnut -port, Penn. 
Dear Mr. Geary: 

This will verify your reception of Radio Station 
LAND on the morning of June 3. we have chec.Ked 
our logs and find your report correct in every way. 
Equipment test broadcasts such as you heard will 
continue for several more days. Tentative date for 
the beginning of daytime program tests is June 15. 

Than.cs for your report. tour interest in our 
station is appreciated. 

Jordially yours, 

2:xuT O 3TA't'_TON SA!4D 

E. L. Smith 
Chief ''n cineer 
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